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5-379 1886
Metropolitan United Methodist Church

Princess Anne

public worship

Originally purchased as part of the county court pdgperty in the 1740s, this
lot was subsequently sold in the early nineteenth century when the courthouse was
Cr ashicla

moved to its present site. The @&xatd lot,the church stands em was the location of

the eighteenth-century Somerset County jail.

In search of a site for a new church, the trustees of John Wesley Methodist
Episcopal Church purchased this lot from Thomas Dixon on June 2,188 for $400.
Two years later the Victorian Gothic Revival church was ready for services.
Facing Broad Streel, the church is clearly visible from the center of town with
the church spire being the second highest in town. The original exterior fabric
of the building has remained essentially unaltered with fading remnants of black

accents around the principal window and door openings.




Survey No. 5-379

Maryland Historical Trust Magi No. 2003795608=

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic John Wesley Metropolitan U.M. Church

andiorcommon  Metropolitan Church
2. Location

street & number Broad Street — not for publication

city, town Princess Anne __ vicinity of congressional district First

state M 1and - county _Somerset

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— district —_ public _X occupied — agriculture — museum

-x— bullding(s) _x __ private —_— unoccupied ____ commercial ___ park

——_ structure — both — work in progress —_ educational _ private residence

—__site Public Acquisition Accessible —— entertainment X religious

—_ object —__ in process _X_vyes: restricted —__ government ___ scientific

— being considered ____yes: unrestricted _ industrial ___ transportation
_x not applicable _  po ___ military —__ other:

4. owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

nameé Trystees of John Wesley U.M, Church

street & number Broad Street telephone no.:

city, town  Princess Anne state and zip code MD 21853

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Somerset Clerk of Court liber
street & number goperset County Courthouse folio
clty, town Princess Anne state MD 21853

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

titie

_ date —federal ___state __ county __ _ local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description survey No. g_379

Condition Check one Check one

___ excellent __ deteriorated __ unaltered _X original site

_X good ___ruins _X_ altered ___moved date of move
. fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Metropolitan United Methodist Church stands on the north side of Broad
Street and three doors east of North Somerset Avenue in the northern section of
Princess Anne, Somerset County, Maryland. Facing south, the principal gable is
oriented on a north/south axis.

Dated by a marble date plaque to 1886, the common bond brick church is
covered by a steeply pitched asphalt shingle roof with extended eaves and exposed
rafter feet. Dominating the south elevation is a three-level entrance and bell
tower. Attached to the east side is a nell-plan additionm.

The south (main) facade is a symmetrical elevation of pressed stretcher bond
brick. The projecting tower is trimmed on the outside corners with brick buttresses
topped by limestone caps. The buttresses flank the recessed Gothic arch, double
door entrance. Located above the three-panel double doors is a narrow transom
and a painted Gothic design. Framing the double doors is a stepped brick surround,
which is in turn accented by a three-inch painted band that is repeated around the
ad jacent lancet windows. The second level of the tower is marked by a recessed
round colored glass window also accented with circular black band. The bellfry is
framed by four brick piers, and the space between each pier is trimmed with Victorian
trim. A turned baluster railing stretches between the corner posts. Capping the
tower is a squat broach spire capped with slate shingles. A cross topps the
spire. Fixed in the southeast corner of the front is marble date plaque inscribed
"Metropolitan M.E. Church 1886."

To each side of the. tower is a single lancet window accented by pointed brick
arches and the black band decoration. In addition, a diagonal set soldier brick
string course stretches across the church at the buttress head level.

The west side of the church is divided into five bays by six brick buttresses.
The diagonal soldier brick string course continues around the west side. Between
each pair of buttresses is a Gothic arched colored glass window topped by a
pointed brick arch.

The east side of the church is partially covered by a jerkinhead roofed
addition. Laid in nine-course common bond, the addition has a Gothic arched side
entrance in the south elevation and a pair of Gothic arched lancet windows in the

east end. A brick stove stack has been demolished.

The north gable end of the main block is marked by a shed roofed apse with
Gothic arched windows and doors. A short stove stack protrudes through the roof
of the main church.

The interior was not seen.



8. Significance Survey No. ¢ .0

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture _X _ religion
- -1400-1499 __ archeology-historic —__conservation — _law — science
1500-1599 ___ _ agriculture —___economics —literature — sculpture
— 1600-1699 _ X architecture —_education — military —social/
— 1700-1799 ____art —_engineering —___music humanitarian
—X 1800-1899 __ commerce — exploration/settiement ____ philosophy —theater
— 1900~ —_ communications — industry — politics/government ___ transportation
____invention ___ other (specify)
Specific dates 1886 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C€C D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national __state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Originally purchased as part of county court property in the 1740s, this lot
was subsequently sold in the early nineteenth century when the courthouse was moved
to its present site. The lot the church stands on is the reputed site of the
eighteenth-century jail.

In search of a site for a new church, the trustees of John Wesley Methodist
Episcopal Church purchased this lot from Thomas Dixon on June 2, 1884 for $400. ( ).
Four years later théee Victorian sanctuary was complete. Today the church is a
—— minent architectural focus for this northeast corner of Princess Anne. Facing

ad Street, the church is clearly visible from the center of town, and the church

spire is the second highest. The original exterior fabric of the building has
survived largely untouched with fading remnants of black accents around the principal
window and door openings.

HISTORY

The original organization of this society consisted of Negro adherents who worshipped
in the balcony of the St. Andrew's Episcopal Church; in this town during the days of
slavery, where they learned churchmanship.

They organized themselves in a separate church and erected a frame building and
named it John Wesley Methodist Episcopal Church on the farm of Georgia Jones around
the year of 1841.

They worshipped there until 1860 and started searching for another place for both
a church and a school. They had to settle for a cemetery, a place they bought
fromHampden Deshields which was located quite a distance from town. There the).'
constructed both a school and a church under the same name , John Wesley Methodist
Episcopal Church, there they worshipped from Civil War Days (1861) until 1888.

As the membership increased this structure became inadequate to meet the needs
of the membership and community. According to the church minutes dated April 25, 1884,
tke charge conference gave the trustees of John Wesley permission to search for a new
ition for a larger edifice.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. 5-379

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul Touart = Architectural Historian

organization g yerger County Historical Trust date 6/26/86
street & number 424 N, Somerset Avenue ___telephone  651-0077
city or town Princess Anne state MD 21853

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
‘record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



Survey Number S-379

HISTORY (continued)

The trustees then purchased land from Thomas Dixon on June 2, 1884, for a
sum of $400.00. The Rev. Joseph R. Waters was the pastor at that time and the
trustees were J.L. Dennis, Edward Dennis, David Cottman, Arnold Dennis, William H.
Hayman, Jr., Sandy Bolding, Lazaurus Maddox, James P. Morris and Fredrick Maddox.
This land was once the site of the old county jail and auction block where our
foreparents were sold.

According to the minutes dated April 17, 1885, the conference authorized
Rev. J.A. Scott, the pastor and the trustees to send to the Board of Church
Extension for a form, to make an application to borrow money for the erection of
the new church.

The small membership had quite a struggle in the beginning to make the annual
payment. From the church minutes.
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METROPOLITAN UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

The ondiginal onganization of this soclety consisted of
Negro adherents who wonshipped in the balcony of the St.
Andrew's Episcopal Chunch; in this town during the days of
slavery, where they Learned churchmanship., =

They onganized themselves in a separdte church and
erected a frame building and named it John Wesley Methodist
Episcopal Church on the farm of Geongda Jones around the
yearn of 1841,

They wonshipped there until 1860 and started seanching
for anotner place for both a church and a schoof. They had
1o settle for a cemetery, a place Zhey bought grom Hampden
Deshields which was Located quite a distance gnom toun.
There they constructed both a school and a chunch under the
dame name, John Wesley Methodist Episcopal Church, thenre
they wonshipped §rom Civil War Days (1861) until 158§.

As the membernship increased this structune became in-
adequate to meet the needs of the membership and community.
Acconding to the church minutes dated Aprndil 25, 1884, the
charge conference gave the thustees of John Wesley permdis-
sion to seanch forn a new Location for a Largen edifice.

The tustees then purchased Land g7om Thomas Dixon on
June 2, 1884, for a sum of $400.00. The Rev. Joseph R.
Waterns was the paston at that time and the trustees wene
J. L. Dennis, Edward Dennis, David Cottman, Arnold Dennis,
William H. Hayman, Jn., Sandy Bolding, lazaurus Maddox,
James P. Momnis and Frednick Maddox. This £Land was once
Zhe s4ite of the old county jail and auction block where oun
goneparents were sold.

Acconding to the minutes dated Aprnil 17, 1885, the
conference authonized Rev. J. A. Scott, the paston and the
thustees 2o send to the Board of Church Extension gon a
form, to make an application to borrow money for the enec-
tion of the new chunrch.

The small membership had quite a struggle 4in the begin-
ning to make the annual payment. From the chunch minutes
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dated August 21, 1885, it states "We have raised on the New
Church (Metropolitan) this quarten by cash and subscrniption
about $782.85. We shatl "commence" the New Church jusz as
doon as we are able. We are moving just as fast as we can
on the work. We hope to be able 2o go to wonk very soon."

Before the foundation fon the new church could be Laid,
the bricks gnom the ofd jail had zo be cLeaned costing $1.00
for every thousand of bricks, the Land had to be cleared
costung 91.00 and the contracton Daniel Collins had to be
paid $1,500.00.

The connerstone was Laid fon the present church on
September 19, 1886, and the name Metropolitan Methodist
Episcopal Church, successon to John Wesley Methodist Episco-
pal, was given. By September 30, 1887, the second Quanten
Conference was held in the New Church.

Even after moving in their new church there was still a
struggle which the minutes from a meeting on October 14,
1889, states "While 4t is true our f§inancial condition is
not very favorable, for on the examination of our books we
gLnd the dindebtness of our church at this time to be

2,649.37 but with all this we are glfad to say that there
are no 4igns of discouragement on the Line, with God in
front to Lead us and faith and hard work we are certain that
success will be ouns."

The wonshippers of Metropolitan worked very harnd nais-
ing funds to pay this enonmous debt, and very soon the
mortgage for this debt was burned while Rev. E. 0. Parken
was the paston.

In 1889 the members built a parsonage to go with thein
new chuich unden the Leadenship of Rev. D. A. Ridout.

The Rev. Joseph Waterns, the minister who built Metro-
politan Church, also founded Princess Anne Academy (now
UMES), a Methodist Institution the same year. The main pur-
pose forn the ginding of this institution was to furnish
ministers fon the Delaware Conference (now Peninsula Con-
ference) of the Methodist Church.

&1—-00443

Although there 4s no Conference Relations. ), there 4is
SULL an affimity between the College and Metropolitan
Chunch; a Lange porntion of the chuich membership consists of
the gaculty and staff of the University of Maryland Eastern
Shone. There are many devoted and dedicated Leaders of oun
chunch on the college campus.

Some othern histornical highlights that occuwured unden
the feadership of former pastons were: a beautiful two-
manual Hammond organ was purchased unden the pastonate of
the Rev. W. E. Stanley 4in 1952. Rev. C. D. Gerald and his
wife provided many activities fon members of the church and
the community. He was always ready and willing to help
persons in thouble in any way he could. On many occassions
he gave assistance to the many young people in the commun-
4ity. The Rev. S. S. Tatem made mention of the great tash
undentaken in his years as paston here at Metnopolitan. The
Methodist Men Laid the beautiful hardwood §Loon in the
sanctuary. The United Methodist Women gave the altar and
pulpit paraments which added beauty and dignity to the
chancel. The Altar Guild gave the beautiful communion cover
forn the altar and the Lectern. The Metropolitan Chorus aid-
ed financially in the erecting of the bulletin board on the
church Lawn. The Adult Fellowship assumed the nesponsibil-
ity fon the purchasing and Laying of new carpeting for the
chancel and aisles. The altarn set was given by the Usher
Guild.

The Rev. Richand Hicks was very active 4in community
affairns such as the Local N.A.A.C.P. and the Somerset County
Men forn Progress Onganization. Rev. S. N. Stubbs worked
diligently with the finance committee and neonganized the
ginance commitlee acconding to the conference discipline.

He also emphasized the importance fon one central treasury
fon the church. Paston Stubbs also nenewed college and
church nelations which became very impontant. The Rev. N.
Millen helped us to organize owr council on ministrnies which
dealt with developing and initiating proposals for missions.
Rev. ELijah Davis served as our paston fon one year taking a
Leave of absence grom his conference in South Carolina.
Without negands to his conference afgiliation, he and his
wife rnadiated a Chrnistian Leadenship and participated with
standing committees of the Chunch, Church School, United
Methodist Women, Methodist Men and othen committees.

S-379
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Millers,

MURRBLL & ALLEN, Proprietors of Upper
Trappe Grist and Saw Mill. Manufacturers and
Dealers in Lumber, Custom work done,

B. BUPTY, Manufacturer and Desler in Lumber.
Princess Anne.,

WOOLFORD & DIXON, Proprietors of Steam Saw
and Grist Mill, Mill located 34 miles west of Prin~
cess Anne,

R. 8, COHN, Proprietor of “ Manokin Flour Mills.”

Physlcians,
JOBN DALH, Physician and Surgeon, Office oppo-
site the Washington Hotel, on Bridge Street.
LOUIS W. MORRIS, Physiclan and Surgeon.
Office on Prince William Street.

Wiscellaneons,

LANGFORD BROTHERS, Carpen Coutract-
ors, and Builders, Princess ,Anne, Mt;.“,

T. R. MUIR, Ship Carpenter,

WM. L. HAINHS, Real Estate and genersl trading
business.

W, C. FONTAINE, Real Estate Apent; slso, Agent
for the sale of Agricultural Im};{lemenu.

O.P. JONES, Teacher and R. R. Agent,

H.J. LANKFORD, Brick Mason,

B. F. PUBRY, Proprictor of Steam Saw Mill,

J. ®, POWELL, Brick Mason,

ALBERT J. ALLEN, General Mechanic,

WM. P, W. MILES, Civil Engineer,

CHEAS. H. WOOSTHR, Horticulturist and Oyster-

man.
CAPT. B.' W. MILLIGAN, Oyster Packar. P.O.
Wi

estover.
GBORGH R. BOZMAN, Oysterman,
LEBVIN P. BOWLAND, Civil Engineer,
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Metropolitan Church S$-379
Princess Anne, Somerselt Co., Md.
Steeple

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Metropolitan Church S$-379
Princess Anne, Somerset Co., Md.
Gothic Window Detail

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust






Metropolitan Church 5-379
Princess Anne, Somerset Co., Md.
Date Plaque

5/86, Paul Touart, Photographer
Neg./Md. Historical Trust



